Bukas Loob sa Diyos Covenant Community DCS Meeting Minutes Wednesday, July 25, 2017

Week#5 (17th Sunday in Ordinary Time)

Theme: We bear much fruit when we desire the kingdom of heaven as our treasured possession.

Promise: "All things work for good for those who love God, who are called according to his purpose." (Rom 8:28)

Order: Ask something of me and I will give it to you.

Directions:

- Regularly share your earthly treasures to the church and community.
- Seek and know Christ, the one true treasure, through daily scripture readings and prayers.

MEETING MINUTES

1. BLD Allentown - Oct 7 & 8 (LSS Preparation updates, part 2)

There will be meeting at Allentown on Sunday, July 30 to discuss the LSS preparations. They will determine timeline for planning purposes including the dates for the LSS orientation and Salubungan. Mission Steward to announce the need for volunteers to serve as shepherds for the LSS. PS to request list of new covenanted disciples from Teaching/Discipling Ministry, graduates of class of ME38 to ME42, SP and Singles. ES will furnish LSA with 2015 emergence list for names of covenanted disciples as of June 2015.

- 2. LSS Newark Oct 13,14 & 15 (LSS Preparation updates, part 2)
 - Bless and carry forward the ME48 Shepherd-Lamb matching list. ES to inform the LSA.
 - Remind everyone that our Spiritual Director require all LSS Candidates to have gone through shepherding. Request all friends and brethren who support and recruit candidates for the BLD LSS weekend to submit candidate PIS with their completed LSS application forms (at least 2 weeks before the weekend, at the latest).
 - Recommend to the Singles Ministry to identify and inform the Action Team members to be anointed together with the rest of the team on Aug 4.

Healing & Reconciliation Sharers - Each Steward brew and propose potential H&R sharers from their apostolate including the DLC.

3. Disciples Assembly - July 29, 2017

With the recommendation of the Steering Committee, the assembly is postponed for a later date. July 29 is a busy weekend for members of the community and attendance for presenters and attendees are not optimal. Announcer to remind the assembly that the meeting is cancelled this Friday. PS to email the DLC. Apostolate Stewards to discuss with the Steering Committee and the topic sponsors the requirements for topics to be included in the DLC meeting.

4. 25th Anniversary Planning updates

The DCS met with the 25th Anniversary Planning Committee last Friday, July 21. The committee presented the rough timeline of the celebration and highlights of the weekend. The committee will share the final details with the DCS/community before the anniversary weekend meanwhile all teams are making the necessary preparations for the celebration.

5. DCS approve the one time expense of \$300 for the stipend of the Teacher Aide at GK Sibol School. The amount will enable Sibol pupils to benefit from the assistance of the TA with the school program for the next 5-8 months.

6. There will be no fellowship on Aug 18 but the community will provide donuts and coffee. Announce by Friday July 28. ME47 class to serve as Readers of the Word and assist in Service.

Present: Evangelization - San Luis, Manny & Judy Formation – Lucero, Jovy & Emily Management – Canlas, Gerry & Dimples Mission – Bustos, Nong & Tricia Pastoral – Olaso, Sam & Rory (PS for July 2017)